

NR_key_name: 67448FC75C691C1C8525659900701B88
SendTo: CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB
CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:
From: CN=Tracy Shycoff/O=ARRB
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate: 01/27/1998
DisplayDate_Time: 3:27:15 PM
ComposedDate: 01/27/1998
ComposedDate_Time: 3:24:31 PM
Subject: budget numbers

Body: I am working on projections for the remainder of the year but have run into a glitch getting some info from a GSA on-line service regarding out telephone charges. We should have the glitch worked out by tomorrow. I would like to meet with the two of you next Tuesday to go over all of the numbers and assumptions and to explain it all to you. If we wait until next week I can have January's numbers in there and we will be completely up to date. We should set aside an hour or so. How does Tuesday after the staff meeting look?

recstat: Record
DeliveryPriority: N
DeliveryReport: B
ReturnReceipt:
Categories: